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From: Penny, Simon <Simon.Penny@afp.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 3:25 PM

Subject: Police Forward Commander (PFC) selections - international special events
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
SPC Staff,

The Specialist Protective Command executive team recently finalised the selections for AFP
leadership roles in relation to forthcoming international special events. It is with pleasure that I
advise the following selections have been made:

Men’s FIFA World Cup 2022, Qatar
2 x Forward Commanders –  Superintendent & Superintendent

My thanks go to all applicants for their interest in undertaking these leadership roles, with the
advice that the pool of applicants will be retained for consideration against additional roles into
2023 as those requirements become clearer.
I congratulate the members selected and wish them well in their selected roles.

Regards,
Simon.

A/COMMANDER SIMON PENNY
NATIONAL OPERATIONS COORDINATION
SPECIALIST PROTECTIVE COMMAND
Tel: +61(0) Ext: Mob: +61(0)
www.afp.gov.au
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If you are comfortable with these recommendations, I would be pleased to either send the
notification email, or draft an email for you to send that message under your hand.
 
Regards,
Simon.
 

A/COMMANDER SIMON PENNY
NATIONAL OPERATIONS COORDINATION
SPECIALIST PROTECTIVE COMMAND
Tel: +61(0) 2 Ext: Mob: +61(0)
www.afp.gov.au

Australian Federal Police
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From: Penny, Simon <Simon.Penny@afp.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 12:54 PM
To: <

@afp.gov.au>
Cc: < @afp.gov.au>
Subject: ROI - Police Forward Commander and Liaison Officer roles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
 

 
Register of Interest (ROI)

2022/2023 Pool – Police Forward Commander and Liaison Officer roles – Multiple Events
Specialist Protective Command

 
 
Suitably qualified substantive Band 7, 8 and EL sworn members (Police and PSO) are invited to
register their interest to participate in events being managed by the Specialist Protective
Command, Special Events Planning Team (SEPT) over the next 12 months. Events include Men’s
FIFA World Cup 2022 in Qatar, and other SEPT
exercises and events. Available roles include Police Forward Commander (PFC) and Liaison
Officer (LO).
 
PFC and LO roles are integral to planned security arrangements that support the safety and
security of Australians attending or participating in major events overseas. The PFC will have
responsibility for any additional AFP members deployed to the event, including attending and
representing AFP at national and international security briefings and coordinating the AFP
response to any incident that may affect the safety or security of Australians at the event.
 

 
Participation in SEPT events as PFC and/or LO may require pre-deployment planning (including an
advance) which will involve close consultation with SEPT and other key stakeholders such as
event organisers/entities, foreign law enforcement agencies, DFAT and other relevant
Commonwealth agencies.
 
Any Overseas travel and associated deployment entitlements will be in accordance with the AFP
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National Guideline on travel and living away from home and Australian Federal Police Enterprise
Agreement 2017-2020 or AFP Executive Level Enterprise Agreement 2019-2021 relevant to the
member’s band level.
 
Essential Requirements
 

Open to substantive Band 7, 8 & Executive level (Police and PSO) members.
Hold a current use of force qualification.
Possess a Negative Vetting 1 (Secret) security clearance.
Possess a Medical clearance for International travel (or have ability to obtain a clearance).

·         Demonstrate excellent communication skills.
·         Be able to commit to pre-deployment planning activities prior to deployment.

Nil pre-existing long term commitments (court, training programs etc.).
Hold a valid Official passport (or have ability to obtain a passport).
ICCS+ qualified or ability to obtain.

 
Desirable Requirements
 

Foreign language skills
Major incident management and Command & Control experience

 
How to Register your Interest
 
Submit your ROI to @afp.gov.au to register your interest, attaching a
current CV, a pitch of no more than one (1) page outlining relevant skills and experiences, and
complete the table below.
 
This ROI will close COB Tuesday 26 July 2022.
 

Full Name  
AFP ID  
Substantive Level  
Business Area & Location  
Best Contact number  
Security Clearance level  
Current Official Passport Yes / No
Acknowledgement/Release from
Supervisor for extended
commitment beyond deployment

Yes / No

   
 

If you have any questions about the role, please contact Sgt TL SEPT, phone:
or email: @afp.gov.au

 
 
 

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

cid:image002.gif@01D895F5.B66AD350
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

Document created under s 17 of the Freedom of Information Act 1982 
 
The Australian Federal Police (AFP) sent a total of four AFP appointees to perform in a security 
liaison role for international sporting events (two) in the period 1 January 2019 – 9 December 2022. 
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